From: Arjun, Elizabeth (OS/IEA) [Elizabeth.Arjun@hhs.gov]

Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 9:44 PM

To: Johnson, Susan (HHS/IEA)

Subject: Save the Date: Region 10 Tribal Consultation February 24-25, 2014

Sent on behalf of:
Susan Johnson

Region 10 Director — Alaska, Idaho, Washington, Oregon US Department of Health &
Human Services Please Save the Date!

HHS Region 10 Annual Tribal Consultation February 24 and 25, 2014 at the Tulalip
Resort in Washington State.

Tribal leaders from Alaska, ldaho, Oregon, and Washington are invited to participate in
a two-day U.S. Health and Human Services Region 10 Tribal Consultation on Monday,
February 24th and Tuesday, February 25th at the Tulalip Resort in Tulalip, Washington.

The date and location were selected after inviting over 100 tribal members to two
conference calls to gather input. The HHS regional office will be moving in March,
having the Consultation any later could be problematic given this constraint and
because Region V will be hosting their Consultation later that same week.

An agenda for the consultation will be discussed on the next Region 10 Quarterly Tribal
Affairs Call on December 11 at 2:00pm (Pacific Time). Details on how to register for the
Consultation and hotel will be sent soon.

Liz Arjun, MSW/MPH

Regional Outreach Specialist

US Department of Health & Human Services

2201 6th Avenue, Suite 1036, MS-01

Seattle, Washington 98121

elizabeth.arjun@hhs.gov

Phone: 206-615-2640

FAX: 206-615-2087

Region 10 serving Alaska, Idaho, Oregon and Washington For information on health
care resources and the Affordable Care Act, please visit:



